

## APAC MEETING APRIL 3th 2017

**Present:** Roxy, Kim Young, Sandra, Janice Fehr, Debbie

Old minutes read, adopted as written

### **Treasurer's Report:**

Chequing \$ 7835.11

APAC profit from canteen at divisionals was \$157.24, \$254.00 was deposited to student council, \$133.08 is the difference to pay the student council for the jerseys.

### **PRINCIPAL'S REPORT:**

100 trees ordered from the Whitemud watershed to plant in the school grounds

: parent teacher interviews- April 12 5-7pm & April 13 9-12

: report cards go home on April 6<sup>th</sup>

: PD day on April 13<sup>th</sup>

: May 25<sup>th</sup> cardio in the park- grades ½ & 2/3

: May 18<sup>th</sup> Farm Safety Day grade 3-5

: May 19<sup>th</sup> Jump Rope for Heart

: May 16<sup>th</sup> transition day for grade 8 students to go to MCI and shadow the grade 9's

: May 10<sup>th</sup> Wellness Fair

- : May 5<sup>th</sup> Jump Rope for Heart assembly 2-2:30
- : April 24<sup>th</sup> Parents Be The Change @ 6:00
- : April 24<sup>th</sup> Donna is planning an author day in the library
- : April 25<sup>th</sup> Volleyball pd session at AES
- : April 27<sup>th</sup> badminton divisionals
- : April 6<sup>th</sup> Jacques Chenier, k-3 for all of PCSD French presentation

The last wooden play structure is on it's last leg!

The AG Safety Day has asked if APAC would be interested in serving a lunch, due to the work load of other fundraisers we declined this offer.

APAC has sold the remaining food left over from basketball divisionals

Cecil and Judy Auction sale is on May 6<sup>th</sup>, APAC is running the canteen there. We will be serving hot beef sandwiches, hotdogs, pies, chips coffee, pop, water, puffed wheat cake

Janice Fehr is asking parents of the Austin Elementary to see if they can help by baking pies or helping out that day.

Michelle Zacharias is going to contact Co-op about getting hotdogs and buns

Deborah Zacharias is contacting Phil about cooking and slicing the beef, also Deb will pick up all condiments and plates and cutlery and napkin

Andrew winters is going to contact Old Dutch to see if they are willing to donate some chips to the Auction Sale

Janice Fehr has adjourned the meeting

Next Meeting is May 25<sup>th</sup> @ 7:00